Minutes of the Minnesott Beach Town Commissioners” Mceting
January 13, 20135

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Minnesott Beach, was held Tuesday, January
13, 2015 at 7:00 pm, at the Minnesott Beach Town HallL

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Josh Potter, Commissioner Charles Salter and Commissioner Eber
Warren.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Commissioner Fowler and Commissioner Casey

OTHERS PRESENT: Dorothy Lord, Carolyn Braly — Town Manager and Patricia Steelman — Town
Clerk

Mayor Potter welcomed everyone to the meeting, called the meeting to order with a moment of silence and
led everyone in the U.S. Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Potter called for any discussion or revisions to the proposed agenda. Commissioner Salter
requested to table the last two items on the agenda until the next meeting when all of the commissioners
would be back in place: Recognition Policy and Community Contribution Policy. Commissioner Warren
moved to approve the agenda as amended. All ayes.

Commissioner Warren made a motion to accept the minutes from the December 9, 2014 meeting. All ayes.

Public comments: Mrs. Dot Lord requested that the town get in touch with the county regarding the quality
of the water in Minnesoit Beach. She said the sediment in the water is causing damage to household
appliances. She said pressure from the town is needed from the town to get something done. She
suggested maybe flushing more frequently or installing a filter system. Mayor Potter asked if Mrs. Lord
had any information if a filter system would work. She did not. Commissioner Salter asked about using a
Kinecto filter and Mrs. Lord said the home filters don't do the job. Commissioner Warren said Pamlico
County may not be tlushing the end of lines as frequently as is needed. Mayor Potter said the town would
draft a letter to the county water department requesting a remedy. He also thanked Mrs. Lord for bringing
this issue to the board's attention.

Town Manager Report: Permit (#1-15-1) request was made by Paul & Betsy Abare, 236 Phillips Drive, for
a Home Occupation Permit. This is for an office in his home. The zoning administrator has not been in to
pick it up, so it has not approved yet. Mayor Potter read the code, 151.180, that allows for a Home

Occupations.

Planning Board Report: Chairman Humenik reported the Planning Board thought Wayfarer's Cove should
be removed from the PUD designated overlay. He asked about a code enforcer official to check behind
the approved permits that all codes were followed. Chairman Humenik asked if the commissioners were in
favor or not of this and whether he should or should not pursue the issue. Commissioner Salter asked if we
had a back up for the zoning administrator. Mayoer Potter said Dave Stewart was our back up zoning
administrator. Mayor Potter said if anyone does not adhere to the permits, they are in violation and would
be responsible to remove/correct the problem. Mayor Potter said we do not follow up on our zoning
permits and does not recall whether that is in our zoning code. Is there a statement in there that there
would be a sign off or follow up check for the permit? Mayor Potter said we may need to amend our code

Tof2



Minutes of the Minnesott Beach Town Commissioners’ Meeting
January 13, 2015

to include a statement that there would be a follow up on approved permits. Chairman Humenik said he
would research our code of ordinances and if there is nothing, he will draft something. Mayor Potter said
permits have to be completed within a year of permit approval. Commissioner Warren said the county
inspectors were the ones regponsible for approving that the final structure meets all code requirements.
Mayor Potter said the town does not have a step by step process following up on permits.

Unfinished business: none

New Business: Mayor Potter reviewed the jobs completed last year and what needs to be finished.
Commissioner Salter asked about replacing plants in the landscaping around the town hall. He asked about
his spending limits. Commissioner Warren said Commissioner Salter had a $1500 maintenance spending
limit per month. Mayor Potter reported the items approved last March:

1. Hire a Town Clerk - done

2. Paving of Driftwood Court - done

3. Revise the UDQO - partially completed

4. Landscape around the town hall for year 2014-2015 still need to be completed.

5. Replacing water lines - on hold

6. Purchase an on-demand water heater - installed

7. Town history and logo has not been done

8. Cull deer population is being investigated

9. Purchase of a backhoe and a zero turn mower - put on the back burner for the present time.

10. Purchase beach front property — not affordable

Commissioner Salter reported that the ditch at 449 Phillips Drive is still presenting problems. He
suggested maybe installing black perforated pipe which might catch some of the water and help drain it
from the area, but it is too wet to try it right now. Commissioner Warren said maybe removing the large
drain pipe that is there now might help. Commissioner Salter said he would get to it as soon as he could.

Commissioner Warren provided the budget report of Minnesott Beach through December 31, 2014. It
reflected the following: First Citizens Checking, $39,722.13; First Citizens Money Market, $211,171.72;
North Carolina Management Trust $200,592.24; First South Bank Savings, $136,277.09; and First South
Bank CD’s, $40,662.51. Total Assets for the town as of December 31, 2014 is $650,253.60.

Mayor Potter introduced and welcomed Patricia Steelman as the new Town Clerk.

Commissioner Salter made a motion to adjourn. All ayes. Motion passed.

4 % B il

Caaplep jon 7
Carolyn Braly, Town Manager ./
# .

20f2



